Cote, John (CAT)

From: Cote, John (CAT)

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 4:46 PM
To: Tucker, Jill'

Subject: RE: Favor

This is super helpful. Thank you! | will not share with anyone._

John Coté

Communications Director

Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera
(415) 972-9779 Mobile
www.sfcityattorney.org

Find us on: Facebook Twitter Instagram

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content is prohibited.

From: Tucker, Jill <jtucker@sfchronicle.com>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 2:43 PM

To: Cote, John (CAT) <John.Cote @sfcityatty.org>
Subject: RE: Favor

I’'m collecting that now, actually for a broader piece on mental health and distance learning.
It's really bad in SF and Oakland.

From: Cote, John (CAT) <John.Cote@sfcityatty.org>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 1:52 PM




To: Tucker, Jill <jtucker@sfchronicle.com>
Subject: [EXT] Favor

Tucker!

Hope you’re surviving this madness. You've bene doing a great job on the SFUSD stuff. Quick question for you.
| like this line -- Research is increasingly showing that, despite the best efforts of teachers, many students are
struggling with distance learning, while their mental and emotional health are at greater risk. -- from one of your
recent stories: https://www.sfchronicle.com/education/article/Calling-all-billionaires-S-F-plans-to-ask-

15862836.php

It would help me out if you could point me to a study or two that talks about the mental health toll on kids
from distancing learning.

Thank you and stay safe!

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



